TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT

COMMUNICATION NO. 44-2012/13-AA
Prepared by the Office of the Vice President of Academic Affairs
for Presentation to the Board of Trustees
October 8, 2012

SUBJECT: BASIC SKILLS COMMITTEE ACTION PLANS

A.

BACKGROUND

In June 2012, the Basic Skills Committee was charged by the Chancellor's Office to submit
Antelope Valley College's 2012 - 2013 Basic Skill Goals and Action Plan Activities on or
before October 10, 2012. Previously, the committee established goals and conducted a self-
assessment of effective practices designed to serve ESL/Basic Skills students which are
updated annually. In March 2012, the committee began a campus-wide process for the
identification of actions to be taken in one or more of the areas of effective practices
described in the document entitled "Basic Skills as a Foundaton for Student Success in
Calfornia Community Colleges." The 2012 - 2013 Goals and Action Plan Activities reflect
the efforts being made to serve this population of students.

BUDGET IMPLICATION

There is no impact to the District's budget.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached action plans.

ackie L. Fisher, Sr., Ed.D.
Superintendent/President

Prepared by:

Alanen QL

Sharon A. Lowry
Assistant Superintendent/Executive Vic ident
Academic Affairs and Student Services

Office of Executive Vice President of Academic Affairs and Student Services
Communication No. 44-2012/13-AA
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